

## Alexander Birk Suder Lawyer, Director



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 08 19

Mobile +45 23 84 43 00

Language English

Email alexander.suder@dk.dlapiper.com

Alexander Birk Suder primarily deals with company law, mergers and acquisitions (M&A), commercial contracts and dispute resolution as well as bankruptcy and restructuring.

Alexander advises Danish and international clients on issues relating to company formation, reorganisation, including mergers and demergers, ownership transition as well as the sale and purchase of enterprises. Furthermore, he also advises on investment and shareholders' agreements, including in connection with venture capital and startups.

Moreover, Alexander has gained vast experience in the administration of bankruptcy estates, where he advises distressed enterprises on the possibilities for saving the entire or parts of any profit-yielding operation.

Alexander is also experienced in dispute resolution and has conducted a number of legal and arbitration proceedings, including avoidance and disqualification proceedings.

In addition, Alexander acts for property developers and investment companies in connection with property development as well as the sale or purchase of real estate.

Finally, Alexander deals with contract law, including the drafting and negotiation of commercial contracts.

## Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2019
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2016
Admissions	Right of audience before the Danish High Courts	
		2021

## Experience

Career highlights	r highlights Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024	
	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2023	
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2019	
	Assistant Attorney, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2016-2017	
	Trainee, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2014-2016	
Other positions	Part-time lecturer in the master-level subject "Vis Moot", Aarhus University, 2017-2020	

## Services



Corporate M&A



Private equity



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



Corporate law and Corporate Governance



Global Investment Funds



Emerging Growth and Venture Capital



FinTech



Insolvency and Restructuring



Bankruptcy litigation



Trans actions



Disputes in the Business Sector



Corporate